
From:                                                       Gerardo Maldonado
Sent:                                                         Wednesday, January 29, 2025 3:02 PM
To:                                                            elna@salemneighbors.org
Subject:                                                   Neighborhood Associa�on Contact
A�achments:                                         Le�er to Sue, Co-Chair.pdf

Le�er to Susann, Co-Chair and Land Use Chair.pdf
Corner of Market and Tierra_Subdivision Tenta�ve Plan.pdf

 
Follow Up Flag:                                      Flag for follow up
Flag Status:                                             Flagged
 
Hi Susann Kaltwasser and Sue Fowler,
 
I’m reaching out to inform you about our proposed 5-lot subdivision that we will be applying
for Land Use through the City of Salem for the properties located at 4208 and 4258 Market
St NE. I’ve attached a letter and a Subdivision Tentative Plan to provide a description and
visual understanding of our proposed subdivision layout and improvements that it will entail.
 
Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Gerardo Maldonado
Project Manager/ Survey Drafting Lead
 
LEI Engineering & Surveying of Oregon
2564 19th St SE
Salem, OR 97302
503-399-3828 ext 107
 

mailto:GMaldonado@leiengineering.com
mailto:elna@salemneighbors.org
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January 24, 2025 


Sue Fowler, Co-Chair 


East Lancaster Neighborhood Association 


RE: Corner of Market and Tierra 


Dear Sue, 


LEI Engineering & Surveying of Oregon, LLC is representing the owner of the property located at 4208 


and 4258 Market St NE. We are proposing a 5-lot subdivision at this location. The subdivision lots will 


consist of five single-family residential lots. Two of these lots have been designed to preserve the existing 


single-family houses located on the subject property and the other three lots will be developed with 


duplexes. No public improvements are required along Market Street or Tierra Drive because the existing 


conditions meet the SRC standards. The public improvements will be limited to the removal of two 


driveways along Market Street, the installation of a new shared driveway along Tierra Drive to provide 


access to the three new duplexes, and new public utility connections. Please see Subdivision Tentative 


Plan for illustration.  


This letter has been sent prior to applying to the City of Salem for a Subdivision Tentative Plan Review, 


per the requirements of SRC 300.310. Please note that this is information on the preliminary 


development plan, may be altered prior to submitting the application to the City. 


 


 


Please contact us at 503-399-3828 or gmaldonado@leiengineering.com if you have any questions. 


 
Sincerely, 
LEI Engineering & Surveying of Oregon, LLC 
Gerardo Maldonado 
Project Manager 
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January 24, 2025 


Susann Kaltwasser, Co-Chair and Land Use Chair 


East Lancaster Neighborhood Association 


RE: Corner of Market and Tierra 


Dear Susann, 


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





FileAttachment




S45° 47' 07"W - 24.22'


N1
° 2


0'
 5


6"
E 


- 1
13


.1
5'


N1
° 2


0'
 5


6"
E 


- 1
29


.9
9'


N89° 48' 03"E - 242.15'


N89° 48' 03"E - 225.19'


15.0' SEWER
EASEMENT


114-116


1" = 40'


2


EXISTING CONDTIONS


CH
OM


 C
ON


ST
RU


CT
IO


N


EX
-1


G.
 M


AL
DO


NA
DO


G.
 M


AL
DO


NA
DO


J.
 V


AN
 A


GT
M


AE
L,


 P
LS


G.
 Z


AR
TM


AN
, P


E
CH


EC
KE


D
DR


AW
N


DE
SI


GN


25
64


 1
9T


H
 S


T 
S
E


S
al


em
, 


O
re


go
n 


97
30


2
(5


03
) 


39
9-


38
28


EN
G


IN
EE


R
IN


G
&


 S
U


R
VE


YI
N


G


w
w


w
.le


ie
ng


in
ee


ri
ng


.c
om


O
F 


O
R
EG


O
N


PR
EP


AR
ED


 F
OR


:


FI
LE


 P
AT


H:
P:


\1
4(


M
is


c 
En


gi
ne


er
in


g)
\1


4-
11


6 
Ch


om
 C


on
st


ru
ct


io
n-


 M
ar


ke
t S


t\D
W


G\
14


-1
16


_S
ub


di
vi


si
on


 T
en


ta
tiv


e 
Pl


an
.d


w
g 


   
 2


02
5-


1-
29


  2
:4


1 
PM


AP
PR


OV
ED


LA
YO


UT


TOTAL SHEETS


PROJECT NO.


SCALE


RE
US


E 
OF


 D
OC


UM
EN


TS
: T


HI
S 


DO
CU


M
EN


T,
 A


ND
 T


HE
 ID


EA
S 


AN
D 


DE
SI


GN
S 


IN
CO


RP
OR


AT
ED


 H
ER


EI
N,


 A
S 


AN
 IN


ST
RU


M
EN


T 
OF


 P
RO


FE
SS


IO
NA


L 
SE


RV
IC


E,
 IS


 T
HE


 P
RO


PE
RT


Y 
OF


 L
EI


 E
NG


IN
EE


RI
NG


 A
ND


 IS
 N


OT
 T


O 
BE


 U
SE


D,
 W


HO
LE


 O
R 


IN
 P


AR
T,


 F
OR


 A
NY


 O
TH


ER
 P


RO
JE


CT
 W


IT
HO


UT
 T


HE
 W


RI
TT


EN
 A


UT
HO


RI
ZA


TI
ON


 O
F 


LE
I E


NG
IN


EE
RI


NG
. 


©
LE


I E
NG


IN
EE


RI
NG


42
08


 &
 4


25
8 


M
AR


KE
T 


ST
 N


E


CORNER OF MARKET AND TIERRA - EXISTING CONDITIONS
REAL PROPERTY IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 19,


TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST, WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN
MARION COUNTY, OREGON


PROPERTY OWNER: TRUNG V DIEP
DATE: OCTOBER 31, 2024NO
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GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.
2. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED ALONG MARKET ST WHICH IS CLASSIFIED AS A


MINOR ARTERIAL STREET AND TIERRA DRIVE WHICH IS CLASSIFIED AS A LOCAL STREET
ON THE CITY OF SALEM STREET FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS MAP.


3. ELECTRICITY IS AVAILABLE ALONG MARKET ST AND TIERRA DRIVE FROM EXISTING PGE
UTILITIES.


4. WATER AND SANITARY SEWER SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE VIA EXISTING PUBLIC MAINS
LOCATED IN MARKET ST AND TIERRA DRIVE.


5. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION COMPRISES ALL OF THE CONTIGUOUS PROPERTY OWNED
BY THE APPLICANT.


6. THE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANTS ARE APPROXIMATELY 80' AND 90'  NORTHERLY OF THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF MARKET ST.


7. ALL PROPOSED NEW UTILITIES WILL BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CITY OF SALEM STANDARDS.


8. ALL PROPOSED LOTS MEET THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE OF 4,000 SQ. FT.


ADDRESS: 4208 & 4258 MARKET ST NE
ZONING: RS (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)
TOTAL AREA: 31,323 SQ. FT.
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· THE LOCATION OF UTILITIES SERVING THE PROPERTY HAVE BEEN DETERMINED BY
OBSERVED EVIDENCE, TOGETHER WITH MARKINGS PROVIDED BY UTILITY COMPANIES;
811 OREGON UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER. THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES, SHOWN
HEREON, DETERMINED BY ABOVE GROUND EVIDENCE AND ILLUSTRATED WITH HELP
FROM CITY MAPS, IS APPROXIMATE. NO AS-BUILT SURVEYS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED OR
REVIEWED AT THIS TIME. LEI MAKES NOT WARRANTIES TO THE LOCATION OF THE
UTILITIES.


· THE BOUNDARY SHOWN ON THIS MAP IS FOR ENGINEERING PURPOSES ONLY. NO
MONUMENTATION SHALL BE SET AND THIS MAP SHALL NOT BE FILED WITH THE COUNTY
AS RECORD.
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CORNER OF MARKET AND TIERRA - SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE PLAN
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


OBSERVED EVIDENCE, TOGETHER WITH MARKINGS PROVIDED BY UTILITY
COMPANIES; 811 OREGON UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER. THE LOCATION OF THE
UTILITIES, SHOWN HEREON, DETERMINED BY ABOVE GROUND EVIDENCE AND
ILLUSTRATED WITH HELP FROM CITY MAPS, IS APPROXIMATE. NO AS-BUILT
SURVEYS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED OR REVIEWED AT THIS TIME. LEI MAKES NOT
WARRANTIES TO THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES.


· THE BOUNDARY SHOWN ON THIS MAP IS FOR ENGINEERING PURPOSES ONLY. NO
MONUMENTATION SHALL BE SET AND THIS MAP SHALL NOT BE FILED WITH THE
COUNTY AS RECORD.
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